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1. Organizational structure of the Corporation -

In pursuance of the Cabinet Memorandum approved by the Cabinet Order No. 73/2013
dated April 5, 2013 for the purpose of saving in the construction cost and timely utilization of
funds, quality of construction work, for the Home Department, for which Rajasthan Police
Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd., (RPHCCL) Being formed. According to the
notification number F1 (8) FD/GF &R/2011 dated 16.09.2015 of Finance (G&T) Department,
Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Limited has been declared as the
construction agency.

Headquarter of the Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Limited is operating
in Police Headquarters Jaipur. Two operation wing of the Corporation were approved for
Udaipur ( Range Office, Udaipur and Kota) and Bharatpur (Range Office Ajmer and
Bharatpur) respectively.

Organization Structure -
Board of Directors
Chairman
Managing Director
General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Accounts Officer
Assistant General Manager
Assistant Accounts Officer
Ministerial Staff

2 . Details of working and vacant post (as on 01.01.2019)-

S.N. | Name of Post Sanctioned | Working | Vacant
1 Chairman 1 1 0
2 Managing Director 1 1 0
3 General Manager 1 1 0
4 Deputy General Manager 3 3 0
) Accounts Officer 1 1 0
6 Personal Assistant/ Personal Secretary 2 0 2
7 Assistant Engineer (Civil) 9 9 0
8 Assistant Engineer (Electrical) 3 2 1
9 Assistant Accounts Officer Gr-II 3 3 0
10 Clerk Gr.-1 2 2 0
11 Clerk Gr. -1I 1 1 0
12 Vehicle Driver 1 1 0
13 IV Class 6 5 1
14 Computer With Men 5 3 2
Total 39 33 6
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(A) Comparative Statement of Sanctioned Works.

3. Progress of Major works of the Corporation and comparison with the works
of last 3 years :-

S.N.|Item Sanctioned Work ( In Lacs )
2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | Total
1 Residential Building Head 8004.93 | 6487.40 | 2256.79 | 16749.12
2 Administrative Building Head | 2464.29 | 6337.69 | 8192.65 |16994.63
3 Modernization Scheme Head 253.25 — — 253.25
4 Others (Jail Department and 389.32 2691.00 | 656.70 | 3737.02
ACB Building)
Total 11111.79|15516.09(11106.14(37734.02

(B) Comparative Financial Statement for last three years.

S.N.|Item Comparative Statement (in Rs.)
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

(A) |Funding :-

1 Share Capital 50,00,000 50,00,000 | 100,00,000

2 Prorata Income 1,16,694 1,55,76,5024,10,10,259.00

3 Other Income 446,474 20,52,320 8281554

(B) | Expenditure :-

4 Other Expenses including salary 30,46,364 81,24,526 | 2,30,87,055

(C) |Profit :-

5 Net Profit -24.83,196 | 95,04,295 | 2,62,04,758

6 Net profit after income tax and -24.83,196 | 59,46,243 | 1,88,74,696
dividend

7 Dividend with income tax on — 6,01,800 12,04,707
Dividend

(A)

4. Special initiatives and achievements of the year-
The following steps are being taken in view of present requirement in various Buildings
constructed by Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd., Jaipur.

Energy Conservation - The conservation of energy is taken care of in all

possible areas likes, saving electricity and power consumption and receives highest

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014
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attention of the Management on a continuous basis. In this regard the Company is joining
hands with several energy efficient/ conservation regulators of the country, such as:

1. Indian Green Building Council of C.I.1. (IGBC) - To avail advisory services in
designing and implementing of green features in new and ongoing Projects.

2. Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE) - To avail technical support to review design
and plans of building and incorporation of Energy Efficient features in new and ongoing
projects.

(B) Technology Absorption - During the year under review, the management has
ensured continued and sustained efforts towards absorption of technology and adaptation
of the same, such as:

1. Ready-Mix Concrete

2. Concrete Weigh Batcher

3. Light weight concrete blocks (AAC block)

4. Hollow/Z-section pipe

5. Pressed Steelsheet profile door frame

5. Executive Summary - Rajasthan Police Housing and Construction Corporation Limited
has been constituted for the purpose of utilizing the quality of construction works, cost saving
and utilization of budget funds for the Police Department. In the financial year- 2016-17,
Corporation has executed works of about Rs. 11111.79 lacs, which has become Rs. 26627.88
lacs in the financial year- 2017-18 and in the financial year- 2018-19, it has become
Rs. 37734.02 lacs. During year 2018-19 following buildings have been completed in time
and handed over.

1. Administrative Building of Police Station Dantaramgarh District Sikar.

2. Administrative and Residential Building of Police Station, Kardhani.

3. Residential Building of Assistant Commissioner of Police Chomu.

4. Residential Building of Police Station Kaladera District Jaipur.
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RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION LIMITED
(GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN UNDERTAKING)
Regd. Office: Room No. 756, Police Headquarters,LLal Kothi Scheme Jaipur (RAJ.) CIN:
U45201RJ2013SGC043014-Email ID:-rphccl@rajasthan.gov.in-PhoneNo.0141-2740784

NOTICE OF SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 6th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of
Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Limited is scheduled to be held on
Thursday, 19th December, 2019 at 04:30 PM. in the registered office premises of the Company
at DGP Conference Hall, Second Floor,PHQ), Lal Kothi Scheme, Jaipur (Raj.).

The businesses to be transacted at the AGM are attached in Annexure-A.

ANNEXURE - A
(BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE 6" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING)

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

ITEM NO. 1

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2019 AND
THE BOARD'S REPORT AND AUDITORS' THEREON.

To pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Business:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet, statement of Profit and Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 along with the Auditor's
Report and the Board's Report as circulated to the shareholders and laid before the meeting,
be received, considered and adopted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts and deeds, as may be necessary to give effect to the above
resolutions."

ITEM NO. 2

TO CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR AS PER THE
DIRECTIONS OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA (CAG).

To pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Business:

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made there under, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India vide their Letter No./CA.V/
COY/RAJASTHAN, RPHCCL(1)/1567, dated 23/8/2019, has nominated M/s JAIN SHRIMAL
& COMPANY, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2019-20 on a remuneration along with out of pocket expenses as may be
fixed by the Board of Directors. The Board has taken note of this nomination and has approved
the proposal.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts and deeds, as may be necessary to give effect to the above
resolutions."

ITEM NO. 3
TO DECLARE FINAL DIVIDEND FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19.
To pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Business:

"RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of Rs. 10 per equity share on the paid-up capital of the
Company, amounting to Rs. 10,00,000/-, as on March 31st, 2019 and as recommended by
the Board be and is hereby declared to the Government of Rajasthan.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts and deeds, as may be necessary to give effect to the above
resolutions."

Date: 02.12.2019 For RPHCCL
Place: Jaipur

Sd/-

A. Ponnuchamy

Managing Director
DIN: 07869683
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BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Members,
RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

The Board of Directors have the pleasure of presenting the Board's Report of the
Company together with audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors' Report of
your company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Amount in Rs.)

S. No. | Financial Results Year ended on Year ended on
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
1. Turnover (including Other Income) 4.92,91,813.30 17,628,822.00
2. Net Profit/Loss
(before depreciation and tax) 2,69,43,192.67 96,27,909.44
3. Less: Depreciation 7,38,434.25 1,23,614.18
4. Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,62,04,758.42 95,04,295.26
5. Less: Provision for Tax
(including for deferred tax) 61,25,355.00 29,56,252.00
6. Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 2,00,79,403.42 65,48,043.26

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return required under Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, forms part of this report as Annexure-A.

MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year 2018-19, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 4

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .
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times i.e. on 19.06.2018, 28.09.2018, 10.12.2018 and 12.03.2019. The intervening
gap between any two consecutive meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

GENERAL MEETING

During the financial year 2018-19, the members of the company met once in the
Fifth Annual General Meeting of the company for the financial year 2017-18 on
10.12.2018.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the financial year 2018-19, following changes took place in the Board of Directors:

S. No. Name of Director Appointment/ Date
Transfer of Event

1. Shri Maneesh Chouhan Transfer 25.05.2018
2. Shri Rohit Kumar Appointment 25.05.2018
3. Shri Rohit Kumar Transfer 04.02.2019
4 Shri Sudhir Sharma Appointment 04.02.2019
5 Shri Alok Transfer 27.02.2019
6. Smt. Veenu Gupta Appointment 27.02.2019
7 Shri Bhupendra Singh Transfer 27.02.2019
8 Shri N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy Appointment 27.02.2019

Further, the provisions related to KMP were not applicable for the Financial Year
2018-19.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, confirm that:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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2. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

4. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on going concern basis; and
5. Clause (e) of section 134(5) is not applicable as the Company is not a listed Company

6. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Further the provisions of the Rajasthan Transparency in Public Procurement Act, 2012
(RTPP ACT, 2012) and Rajasthan Transparency in Public Procurement Rules, 2013
(RTPP RULES, 2013) have been adopted by the company along with General Finance
and Accounts Rules (GF & AR) and Public Works Department's Finance and Accounts
Rules (PWF & AR) together with all the subordinate notifications of State Government
while preparing the financial statements.

DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT

There is no fraud in the Company during the financial year ended 31.03.2019. This is
also being supported by the report of the Auditors of the company as no fraud has been
reported in their Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2019.

BOARD'S COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY STATUTORY AUDITOR

Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and

therefore, do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF INTER-CORPORATE LOANS & INVESTMENT

During the financial year 2018-19, the Company has not made any investment.
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Further the Company has not given any guarantee or security to any person or body
corporate.

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no material related party transactions which are not in ordinary course of
business or which are not on arm's length basis and hence there is no information to be
provided as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

It is imperative that affairs of our Company are managed in a fair and transparent
manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders.

AMOUNT WHICH IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO RESERVES

The amount of Rs. 2,00,79,403.42 is the profit earned during the financial year ended
31.03.2019. It is being proposed to carry this amount, after adjusting accumulated
losses up to previous year (if any), into Reserves and Surplus Account.

DIVIDEND

The Board is pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs. 10,00,000.00 for the financial
year 2018-19.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and Commitment affecting the financial position
of the Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company
to which the financial statements relate and date of the Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars, as required under the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in respect of
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo.
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In this regard, the Directors have taken all the possible steps for Conservation of
Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

1. ENERGY CONSERVATION -

The conservation of energy is taken care of in all possible areas like, saving electricity,
fuel and power consumption and receives highest attention of the Management on a
continuous basis. In this regard the company is joining hands with several energy efficient/
conservation regulators of the country, such as:

a. Indian Green Building Council of CII (IGBC)
To avail advisory services in designing and implementing of green features in new
and ongoing projects.

b. Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE)
To avail technical support to review design and plans of building and incorporation
of Energy Efficient features in new and ongoing projects.

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION -

During the year under review, the management has ensured continued and sustained
efforts towards absorption of technology and adaptation of the same, such as:

a. Ready-Mix Concrete
b. Concrete Weigh Batcher

c. Hollow/Z-section pipe Pressed Steelsheet profile door frame and use of AAC Block
in masonry

d. Earthquake Resistant Building Structure
e. Use of M-Sand (Manufactured Sand) instead of River Sand

f. Cashless and Paperless Financial Transactions system, like Pay manager, Online
Transactions, etc.

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO -

There has been no foreign transaction in the financial year 2018-19.
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DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY

The management of the company has duly adopted the Risk Management Policy as
per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, they had taken adequate
care in its implementation by identifying various elements of risk which may cause
serious threat to the existence of the company.

DETAILS OF COMPANY'S CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding CSR are applicable
to the companies whose Net Worth is Rs. 500.00 Crore and above, Turnover of Rs.
1,000.00 Crore and above or Net Profit of Rs. 5 Crore and above. Since the company
does not fall under any of the limits, the provisions are not applicable to the company.

JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The company has not entered into any Joint Venture and does not have any Associate
or Subsidiary Companies.

DEPOSITS

The Board states that the company receives its every investment/ capital from
Government, therefore no disclosure or reporting was required in respect of the details
relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act as there were no deposits during
the financial year 2018-19.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

At present, there are no female employees in the company but to take care of female
visitors from any kind of harassment, we have got consent of Internal Complaint
Committee constituted by Police Headquarters (PHQ) as per the requirement of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013 ('Act') and rules made there under, to ensure healthy working environment
without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.
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The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS

There is no such order passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals in respect to the
Company during the financial year.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with
the size, scale and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various
policies, practices and statutes in keeping with the organization's pace of growth and
increasing complexity of operations.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the financial
year were getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section
197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration)
Rules, 2014.

NO CHANGES IN THE BUSINESS

The Directors would like to inform that Company is doing its regular business without
any deviation to other objects.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Directors would like to inform that till now provisions of establishment of Vigil
Mechanism do not apply to the Company.
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
A. PONNUCHAMY N. RAVINDRA KUMAR REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07869683 DIN: 08384577

DATE: 30.08.2019
PLACE: JAIPUR

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .



Annual Report 2018-19 w Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd.

Y9 A&7 THGIIC—9
qIf¥e fAavoft &1 Sgxur
31 9™, 2019 B gEAT f<g ad &

(HFIIT STEfIH, 2013 @I &RT 92 (3) UG HF-l (U&el-T T 9I¥I+]) 717, 2014
& [ 12 (1) & SFTFERIT H)

I. TSN U9 = &R :

i) RICIELNG] 3452013TRS1201 3TN 1043014

i) IS faeid 22 S, 2013

iii)  HEAT BT AH RIS Gfersd JAmara gd o
o forfice

iv)  HEAT BT gaIt /SU—gdit AT ARBR BT B

V) IR BT BT udr Ua HH 9. 756, Yford T,

HAYDh T @RI STl BISI ThIF, STIYR 302015 (JT51.)
vi) T gEldg dAl SEll

vii)  IORER Td 3RT 3ifAh<l Bl IS YORER T J~RIT 3MfARdT T8
M, gar del WU =g @R,
IfT ®I3 T

II. SN I G e Tttt

$. |9 IAET /A1 BT qui IS /Hal BT | ST & R
Td A TSl Bl | ATIRIGTT T gfaerd
1 SITARIY ATSTI3N, BT, HRIE], 41 100 Ffcrerd

BRAR & HHAIRAT UG & I,
TSR WRBR & T Bl AP B
fory emar & fufae i &Rf |

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .



Annual Report 2018-19 m Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd.

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1) CIN U45201RJ2013SGC043014

1) Registration Date 22/06/2013

1) Name of the Company Rajasthan Police Housing &
Construction Corporation Limited

iv)  Category/ Sub-Category of the Company State Government Company

V) Address of the Registered office and Room No.756, Police Head

contact details Quarters, Lal Kothi Scheme,

Jaipur-302015 (Raj.)

Vi) Whether listed company No

vi)  Name, Address and Contact details of No Registrar and Transfer Agent

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sl. No. | Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total Turnover
of Main Products / Services Product/ Service | of the Company
1 Civil construction work of housing 41 100%

schemes, offices, jails, police stations,
police posts, police lines, training
institutions, accommodations for
employees of police, Home Guard,
jails and other personnel of Home
department, Government of Rajasthan
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3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES -

S.No. | Name of Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
of the Company Subsidiary shares held Section
/Associate

4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held
shareholders of the year (As on 31-March-2018) at the end of the year (As on 31-March-2019) %
(Paid up Capital: 50000 Eq. Shares) (Paid up Capital: 100000 Eq. Shares) Change
durin
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of J
the year
Total Total
Shares Shares

A) Promoters
(1) Indian
a. Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - -
b. Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c. State Govt (s) - 49994 49994 99.988% - 99994 99994 1 99.994% | 0.006%
d. Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e. Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
f. Any other (IPS & IAS
officers Representing
State Govt. Departments)
Shri Alok Tripathi — 1 1 0.002% — 1 1 0.001% 0.001%
Shri Alok — 1 1 0.002% — — — — 0.002%
ShriManeesh Chauhan | — 1 1 0.002% — — — — 0.002%
Shri A. Ponnuchamy — 1 1 0.002% — 1 1 0.001% 0.001%
Shri Kapil Garg — 1 1 0.002% — 1 1 0.001% 0.001%
Shri Bhupendra Singh — 1 1 0.002% — — — — 0.002%
Smt. Veenu Gupta — — — — — 1 1 0.001% 0.001%
Shri N. Ravindra Kumar | — — — — — 1 1 0.001% 0.001%
Reddy
Shri Sudhir Sharma — — — — — 1 1 0.001% 0.001%
Total shareholding of | — 50000 50000 100% — 100000 100000 100% 50%
Promoter (A)
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held
shareholders of the year (As on 31-March-2018) at the end of the year (As on 31-March-2019) %

(Paid up Capital: 50000 Eq. Shares) (Paid up Capital: 100000 Eq. Shares) Change
during

the year

Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds — — — — — — — _ _

b) Banks / Fl — — — — — — - _ _

d) State Govt(s) — — — — — — — — —

)
)
c) Central Govt — — — — — — — — —
)
)

e) Venture Capital Funds | — — — — — — — — —

f) Insurance Companies | — — — — — — — — _

g) Flls — — — — — — — — _

h) Foreign Venture — — — — — — — — _
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) — — — — — — — — _
Sub-total (B)(1):- — 0.00 0.00 0.00 — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian — — — — — — — — —

i) Overseas — — — — — — — — —

b) Individuals — — — — — — — — —

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh — — — — — — — — _

ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of

Rs 1 lakh — — — — — —_ — _ _

c) Others (specify) — — — — — — — — _

Non Resident Indians — — — — — — — _ _

Overseas Corporate — — — — — — — _ _

Bodies

Foreign Nationals — — — — — — — — —

Clearing Members — — — — — — — — —

Trusts — — — — — — — — _
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Foreign Bodies-DR — — —
Sub-total (B)(2):- — 0.00 0.00 0.00 — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)* (B)(2) — 0.00 0.00 0.00 — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs — — — — — — — — —

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 50000 50000 100% - 100000 100000 100% 50%

ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. Shareholders's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. Name beginning of the year end of the year in share
holdi
No. of % of Total | % of Shares No. of % of Total |% of Shares du:ingljnt?\e
Shares Shares Pledged/ Shares Shares Pledged/ year
of the encumbered of the encumbered
Company to Total Company to Total
Shares Shares
1 H.E. Governor of 49994 99.98% 0.00% 99994 99.99% 0.00% 99.99%
Rajasthan
Total 49994 99.98% 0.00% 99994 99.99% 0.00% 99.99%

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding ( please specifv, if there is no change)

Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
Particulars No. of % of Total No. of % of Total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 49994 99.98% 49994 99.98%
H.E. Governor of Rajasthan 49994 99.98% 49994 99.98%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the By the order of State Government, a fresh lot of 50000 Equity
year specifying the reasons for Shares were issued to H.E. The Governor of Rajasthan on 19.06.2018
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat Equity etc.)
Atthe end of the year 99994 99.99% 99994 99.99%
H.E. Governnor of Rajasthan 99994 99.99% 99994 99.99%
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

For Each of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Top 10 Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of Total No. of % of Total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 49994 99.98% 49994 99.98%
H.E. Governnor of Rajasthan 499% 99.98% 49994 99.98%

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the By the order of State Government, a fresh lot of 50000 Equity

year specifying the reasons for increase/ Shares were issued to H.E. The Governor of Rajasthan on 19.06.2018
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Atthe end of the year 99994 99.99% 99994 99.99%
H.E. Governnor of Rajasthan 99994 99.99% 99994 99.99%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding of Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
and Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of Total No. of % of Total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 6 0.012% 6 0.012%
Shri Alok Tripathi 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
Shri Alok 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
Shri Maneesh Chauhan 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
Shri A. Ponnuchamy 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
Shri Kapil Garg 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
Shri Bhupendra Singh 1 0.002% 1 0.002%
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
E;;quif(;ti%stﬁg ?égggfslr}grdiﬁgrl%tsﬁ year All the changes in Shareholding of Directors were
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ as per order of State Government
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
Atthe end of the Year 6 0.006% 6 0.006%
Shri Alok Tripathi 1 0.001% 1 0.001%
Shri A. Ponnuchamy 1 0.001% 1 0.001%
Shri Kapil Garg 1 0.001% 1 0.001%
Smt. Veenu Gupta 1 0.001% 1 0.001%
Shri N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy 1 0.001% 1 0.001%
Shri Sudhir Sharma 1 0.001% 1 0.001%
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5. INDEBTEDNESS :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - _

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - _

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+iiiii) - - — _

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year NOT APPLICABLE

- Addition - - _ _
- Reduction - — _ _

Net Change - - - —

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - _

ii) Interest due but not paid - - — -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - — _

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

S.
No.
1. | Gross salary - - - - — _

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - - - — _ _
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - - - - - _
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - - - - -
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - - - _ _ _
Sweat Equity - - - _ _ —

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Commission - - — _ _ _

- as % of profit - - - _ Z _
- others, specify... - - - _ _ _
5. | Others, please specify (Rent) - - - - _ _
Total (A) - - - _ _ —
Ceiling as per the Act - - - - Z _
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B. Remuneration to other Directors :

1

5 Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Shri Ashok Patni Amount
1. Independent Directors Yes _
Fee for attending board committee meetings 10,000.00 10,000.00
Commission - -
Others, please specify - -
Total (1) 10,000.00 10,000.00
2. | Other Non-Executive Directors - -
Fee for attending board committee meetings - -
Commission - -
Others, please specify - -
Total (2) - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 10,000.00 10,000.00

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

(In Rupees)
S. ) ) Key Managerial Personnel
No. Particulars of Remuneration CEO cs CFO Total
1. | Gross salary - - - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - - - -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - - - -
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - - -
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option - - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - - -
4. | Commission - - - -
5 |- as % of profit - - - -
6. | Others, please specify - - - -
Total - - - -
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VII. PENALTIES /| PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Type Section of the Brief
Companies Act | Discription

Details of Authority (RD/ | Appeal Made If
Penalty / NCLT/Court) any
Punshment/ (give Detaiils)
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Compounding

Punishment There is no Penalty, Punishment or Compounding During the Financial Year

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Compounding

Punishment There is no Penalty, Punishment or Compounding During the Financial Year

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Compounding

Punishment There is no Penalty, Punishment or Compounding During the Financial Year

Sd/-
A. PONNUCHAMY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 07869683

DATE: 30.08.2019
PLACE: JAIPUR

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION

CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/-
N. RAVINDRA KUMAR REDDY
DIRECTOR
DIN: 08384577
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List of Shareholders as on 31st March 2019 :

S. No. Shareholders’ Detail No. of Shares Percentage of Shares
1. H.E. Governor of Rajasthan 99994 99.994%
2. Shri Alok Tripathi 1 0.001%
3. Shri A. Ponnuchamy 1 0.001%
4, Shri Kapil Garg 1 0.001%
5. Smt. Veenu Gupta 1 0.001%
6. Shri N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy 1 0.001%
7. Shri Sudhir Sharma 1 0.001%
Total 100000 100%

*Shareholders of S. No. 2 to 7 are holding Shares on behalf of Government of Rajasthan

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
A. PONNUCHAMY N. RAVINDRA KUMAR REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07869683 DIN: 08384577

DATE: 30.08.2019
PLACE: JAIPUR
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Detail of Share Transfer as on 31st March 2019 :

S.No. Name of Transferor Name of Transferee No. Of Shares Date of Transfer
1. Shri Maneesh Chouhan |  Shri Rohit Kumar 1 25.05.2018
2. Shri Rohit Kumar Shri Sudhir Sharma 1 04.02.2019
3. Shri Alok Smt. Veenu Gupta 1 27.02.2019
4, Shri Bhupendra Singh Shri N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy 1 27.02.2019

Each Transferor and Transferee is Nominee to the Government of Rajasthan.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
A. PONNUCHAMY N. RAVINDRA KUMAR REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07869683 DIN: 08384577

DATE: 30.08.2019
PLACE: JAIPUR
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Jain Shrimal & Co. 62, Gangwal Park, M.D. Road,

Chartered Accountants Jaipur-302004
Tel. : 0141-2613966,

E-legal@jainshrimal.com, W-www.jainshrimal.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members
Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of, Rajasthan
Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd. (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at March 31, 2019 and its Profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position & financial
performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act.

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order in Annexure ‘A’

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and  belief was necessary for the purpose of our
audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.
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e) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

o)) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2016,
in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to

us:
a. There are no pending litigations which may have any impact on
financial position of the company in its Standalone Financial
Statements.
b. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there could be any material foreseeable losses.
C. There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.
For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001704C)
Place: Jaipur Naman Shrimal
Dated: 30-08-2019 Partner

M.No. :- 412044
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Jain Shrimal & Co. 62, Gangwal Park, M.D. Road,

Chartered Accountants Jaipur-302004
Tel. : 0141-2613966,

E-legal@jainshrimal.com, W-www.jainshrimal.com

ANNEXURE “A” ATTACHED TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to
in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The management has carried out physical verification of assets at regular intervals.

(c) The Company does not have any Immovable Property. Hence reporting under sub-
clause (i) (c) of paragraph 3 of Company's (Auditor's Report) order 2016 is not called
for.

ii. The company does not have any inventory. Thus there is no requirement of physical
verification of inventory by management.

iii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under audit.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither
given any guarantee nor has made any Investments or provided any securities for Related
Parties and has also not advanced any loans to such parties during the year under audit.

v.  As per information and explanations provided to us, the company has not accepted any
public deposits during the year. Further, we have not come across any such deposit(s)
nor the management has reported any such deposit(s), therefore the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not
applicable.

vi. As explained to us, clause regarding maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable on the Company.
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vii. (a)The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities. However GST amounting to Rs. 143535.7/- has not been
deposited by the company till the date of completion of audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of income
tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us during the year under audit
the company did not borrow any money from Banks, Government or issued debentures
and at no point of time it had any balances outstanding against such loans etc. and as
such question of default in repayment does not arise.

ix. According to the information and explanations given to us during the year under audit
the company has not raised any money by way of public offer (including debt instruments)
or any term loan and as such question of application thereof for the particular purpose
does not arise.

x. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or
fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the year;

xi. The sub-clause (xi)of paragraph 3 of the order in respect of managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act is applicable to the company. But no remuneration has been
paid in the current year.

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company, and hence reporting under clause (xii) of CARO
is not applicable to the company.

xiii. In the current year there are no transactions with the related party, thus this clause is not
applicable.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under audit.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions
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with directors or persons connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934;

For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN :001704C

Place: Jaipur Naman Shrimal
Date: 30-08-2019 Partner
M.No. :- 0412044
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Jain Shrimal & Co. 62, Gangwal Park, M.D. Road,
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ANNEXURE “B” ATTACHED TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of company as of 31
March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

c¢) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .
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Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN.001704C
Place: Jaipur Naman Shrimal
Date: 30-08-2019 Partner

M.No. :- 0412044
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RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LTD.
Room No.756,Police Headquarters,Lal Kothi Scheme,jaipur
CIN-U45201RJ2013SGC043014
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

Particulars Note Amountason31.03.2019 Amount as on 31.03.2018
No. Details (Rs.) Total (Rs.) Details (Rs.) Total (Rs.)
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds 33,032,575.68 7,953,172.26
Share Capital 1 10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 2 23,032,575.68 2,953,172.26
Share Application Money 5,000,000.00
Non-Current Liabilities 74,038,809.00 18,260,378.00
Long-term borrowings -
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 3 - 56,252.00
Other Non-Current Liabilities 4 74,038,809.00 18,204,126.00
Current Liabilities 441,543,464.70 390,096,965.00
Un-Utilized Govt. Fund 5 349,854,868.00 353,093,638.00
Trade Payables
(i) Total Oustanding Dues of Micro 6
Enterprises & Small Enterprises and -
(ii) Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other 35,927,728.00 5,057,848.00
than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises
Other current liabilities 7 48,460,868.70 28,443,679.00
Short-term provisions 8 7,300,000.00 3,501,800.00
TOTAL (I) 548,614,850.39 421,310,515.27
1I. ASSETS
Non-current assets 104,586,753.03 45,506,709.18
Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 9 1,414,076.93 1,825,991.18
(i) Intangible assets - 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - 0.00
1,414,076.93 1,825,991.18
Non-current investments 10 103,077,676.10 43,680,718.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3 95,000.00
Long Term loans and advances - -
Other non-current assets -
Current assets 444,028,097.36 375,803,806.09
Inventories -
Trade receivables 1 346,463.00 -
Cash and cash equivalents 12 428,712,073.76 368,484,125.09
Short-term loans and advances 13 685,107.00 3,235,385.00
Other Current Assets 14 14,284,453.60 4,084,296.00
TOTAL(II) 548,614,850.39 421,310,515.27
Additional Notes on Accounts 21

In terms of our report of even date
For Jain Shrimal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 001704C

(Naman Shrimal)
Partner
M.No. :- 0412044

Place : Jaipur
Date : 30-08-2019

FORRAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION LIMITED

(Ayyanu Moopanar Ponnuchamy)

(Managing Director)
DIN:- 7869683

(N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy)
(Director)
DIN:- 08384577
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RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LTD.

Room No.756,Police Headquarters,Lal Kothi Scheme,jaipur
CIN-U45201RJ2013SGC043014
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year Ended 31st MARCH, 2019

Particulars Sch Fortheyear2018-19 Fortheyear2017-18

No. Details (Rs.) Total (Rs.) Defails (Rs.) Total (Rs.)
Revenue from operations 15 41,010,259.00 15,576,502.00
Other Income 16 8,281,554.30 2,052,320.00
Total Revenue 49,291,813.30 17,628,822.00
Expenses:
Employee Benefit Expense 17 15,652,155.00 5,333,058.00
Financial Expenses 18 9,905.33 39,860.56
Administrative & Other Expenses 19 6,686,560.30 2,627,994.00
Depreciation and Amortization
Expense 738,434.25 123,614.18
Total Expenses 23,087,054.88 8,124,526.74
Profit Before Tax 26,204,758.42 9,504,295.26
Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax 7,300,000.00 2,900,000.00

(2) Earlier year Tax (1,023,393.00)

(3) Deferred Tax (151,252.00) 6,125,355.00 56,252.00 2,956,252.00
Profit/(Loss) for the year 20,079,403.42 6,548,043.26
Retained Earnings at the end of year
Earning per equity share:

(1) Basic & Diluted 225.96 130.96

In terms of our report of even date
For Jain Shrimal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN001704C

(Naman Shrimal)
Partner
M.No. :- 0412044

Place : Jaipur
Date : 30-08-2019

FORRAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION

Ayyanu Moopanar Ponnuchamy

CORPORATION LIMITED

(Managing Director)
DIN:- 7869683

N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy
(Director)
DIN:- 08384577
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RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LTD.

Room No.756,Police Headquarters,Lal Kothi Scheme,jaipur

CIN-U45201RJ2013SGC043014
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

(inRs.)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIVE ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit Before Tax 26,204,758.42 9,504,295.26
Adjustments for:

Finance Cost 9,905.33 39,860.56

Depreciation & Amortisation 738,434.25 123,613.83

Income Tax Paid of Last Year (1,876,607.00) 0.00

Non operating Interest Income (7,389,089.00) (1,496,840.00)

DDT Written off 1,000.00 0.00
Operating Profit before working capital changes 17,688,402.00 8,170,929.65
Changes in

Trade Payable 30,869,880.00 4.412,563.00

Other Current Liabilities 75,851,872.70 35,166,067.00

Un-utilized Fund (3,238,770.00) 260,124,440.00

Loans & Advances 2,550,278.00 (3,216,785.00)

Trade Receivables (346,463.00)

Other Current Assets (10,200,157.60) (3,953,182.00)
Cash Generated From Operation 95,486,640.10 292,533,103.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 113,175,042.10 300,704,032.65

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (326,520.00 (1,887,249.00

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Capital work in progress)
Amount Deposited in FD
Sale of Fixed Assets(Capital work in progress)
Interest received on investment

Net Cash Flow in investing activities (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds of Share Capital
Dividend Paid along with DDT
Share Application Money
Finance Cost Paid

Net Cash Flow from financing activities (C)

D. Net Increase (Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents
E Closing cash and cash equivalents

)
(59,396,958.10)

7,389,089.00
(52,334,389.10)

(602,800.00)

(9,905.33)
(612,705.33)
60,227,947.67

368,484,125.09
428,712,073.76

)
(26,180,718.00)

1,496,840.00
(26,571,127.00)

(39,860.56)
(39,860.56)
274,093,045.09
94,391,080.00
368,484,125.09

In terms of our report of even date

FORRAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION

For Jain Shrimal & Co. CORPORATION LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

FRN 001704C

(Naman Shrimal) Ayyanu Moopanar Ponnuchamy N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy
Partner (Managing Director) (Director)

M.No. :- 0412044 DIN:- 7869683 DIN:- 08384577
Place : Jaipur

Date : 30-08-2019 .
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NOTE- 1

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2018

Authorised Share Capital

100000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Issued Capital

100000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 10,000,000.00

50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 5,000,000.00

Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital

100000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 10,000,000.00

50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 5,000,000.00
10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

A) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as under: -

Particulars Ason 31.03.2019 Ason 31.03.2018

No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50000 50000
Add: Issued during the year 50000 0
Less: Buy back during the year 0 0
Equity Shares at the end of the year 100000 50000

B) There are no right, preference and restriction attaching to each class of shares including restriction on the
distribution of dividend and the repayment of capital.

C) The Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5% Shares

Name Of The Shareholders

Ason 31.03.2019
No. Of Shares Held

Ason 31.03.2018
No. Of Shares Held

the year ending 31st March 2019 be paid.

RESERVES & SURPLUS:

Hon'able Governor of Rajasthan 99,994 49,994
99.99% 99.99%
NOTE- 1(a)

In the 26th meeting of BOD it was resolved that a dividend @ of Rs. 10/- each equity share of the company for

NOTE-2

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT(Rs)
Ason 31.03.2019

AMOUNT (Rs)
Ason 31.03.2018

A. Profit & Loss Account
Opening Surplus

Add: Net Profit after Tax transferred from
Statement of P & L

Less: Dividend and Dividend tax paid

Total (A)
B. Capital Subsidy
Opening Grant
Add: Received during the year

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

2,953,172.26 (2,993,071.00)
20,079,403.42 6,548,043.26
0.00 (601,800.00)
23,032,575.68 2,953,172.26
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
23,032,575.68 2,953,172.26
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1

1Rl A | D feuofY e 3
fqzor 31 ¥4, 2019 &I 31 ¥rd, 2018 &
IPH (9.) $A (%)
T, fiid &) qificg
ReR Raa R Heu &9 ¥ Fdfdd - 56,252.00
- 0.00
T () - 56,252.00
1. seerfir@ &R sl
Rer o R e 29 4 wdfo 95,000.00 -
I () 95,000.00 -
I (@ — 9) (95,000.00) 56,252.00
I IR—AGET qgag fraoft wear 4
faavor 31 H1d, 2019 @I 31 H€, 2018 @I
IpH (6.) A (9.)
i, ST 3T 61,790,618.00 18,036,747.00
i. fATor Bt @ feg gfoemRoT fer 12,248,191.00 167,379.00
T 74,038,809.00 18,204,126.00
TN IR 4 U Iugad DY fewofy e 5
fagwor 31 ¥, 2019 & 31 HA1E, 2018 &
IHH (W) YhH (%)
ISR WRGR A Aferd fer 1,041,317,000.00 547,876,000.00
®¥ : Gfad = |fed gdad] Yob (691,462,132.00) (194,782,362.00)
T 349,854,868.00 353,093,638.00
R Il feaofy Hwear 6
fagwor 31 ¥, 2019 &Y 31 HA1E, 2018 &
P (%) P (%)
() Geu ST & Bl THRT AN AR BIC ITH
(i) Geo STl IR Y SEA & A
SR B B gHTT AR
qret 3R sl @ foy 35,781,009.00 4,806,158.00
g & forg 146,719.00 251,690.00
3 - -
T 35,927,728.00 5,057,848.00
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

1

NOTE-3

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2018

A. Deferred Tax Liabilities

Related to depreciation on Fixed Assets - 56,252.00
- 0.00
Total (A) - 56,252.00

B. Deferred Tax Assets
Related to depreciation on Fixed Assets 95,000.00 -
Total (B) 95,000.00 -
TOTAL (A-B) (95,000.00) 56,252.00
OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES NOTE- 4

TOTAL

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Ason 31.03.2019 Ason 31.03.2018
i. Security Deposit 61,790,618.00 18,036,747.00
ii. Retention amount against Work 12,248,191.00 167,379.00

74,038,809.00

18,204,126.00

UN-UTILIZED FUND RECEIVED FROM STATE GOVT.

NOTE- 5

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2018

Accumulated fund received from Rajasthan
Government

Less: Accumulated Expenditure incurred including
prorate charges

1,041,317,000.00

(691,462,132.00)

547,876,000.00

(194,782,362.00)

Ason 31.03.2019

TOTAL 349,854,868.00 353,093,638.00
TRADE PAYABLES NOTE-6
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Ason 31.03.2018

(i) Total Oustanding Dues of Micro Enterprises &
Small Enterprises

(ii) Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than
Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

For Goods and Services
For Expenses
Related Parties
Others
TOTAL

35,781,009.00 4,806,158.00
146,719.00 251,690.00
35,927,728.00 5,057,848.00
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1

I =T < feaofy ¥ 7
fagwor 31 H1E, 2019 B 31 HE, 2018 Y
P4 (%) P (%)
i, eRIER VI3 38,347,383.00 19,457,957.00
ii. JuTfres <Ay 3,217,795.70 1,222.803.00
iii, are=T <7fIcT 1,052,489.00 770,338.00
iv. AT el e 0 5,843,201.00 6,992,581.00
i 48,460,868.70 28.443,679.00
39 IAfe yraens fewofy Hwar s
fagwor 31 HTE, 2019 B 31 9T, 2018 Y
P4 (%) P (%)
i, pY ® foru urgum= 7,300,000.00 2,900,000.00
ii, gt e ; 500,000.00
iii, ST fIaROT B - 101,800.00
i 7,300,000.00 3,501,800.00
R—agda= A feooft w=mT 10
fagwor 31 H1d, 2019 B 31 W1, 2018 9
9 (%) o (%)
o & wafr o
TISIUGT 96 H THSI. 47,500,000.00 17,500,000.00
JAESEIRTES §6 H THSL. 52,767,676.10 26,180,718.00
Wo=eT § Th S 2,810,000.00 0.00
i 103,077,676.10 43,680,718.00
fafeer e feooly dwr 11
fagwor 31 ¥, 2019 B 31 9T, 2018 Y
¥p9 (%) o (%)
BE Hod W 3Mfh P AT & folu g
[TA & dRE 9 9 3T 8
(. . . )
aford geti 9 - -
=g ; ;
I T (BT AAT ET ®)
g el - -
=g 346,463.00 -
i 346,463.00 0.00
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OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

1

NOTE-7

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019 Ason 31.03.2018

i. Earnest Money Deposit 38,347,383.00 19,457,957.00
ii. Statutory Liabilities 3,217,795.70 1,222,803.00
iii. Outstanding Liabilities 1,052,489.00 770,338.00
iv. Unbalanced Bid Security 5,843,201.00 6,992,581.00
TOTAL 48,460,868.70 28,443,679.00

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS NOTE-8
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Ason 31.03.2019

Ason 31.03.2018

i. Provision For Tax 7,300,000.00 2,900,000.00
ii. Provision for Dividend - 500,000.00
iii. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax - 101,800.00

TOTAL 7,300,000.00 3,501,800.00
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS NOTE- 10

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019 Ason 31.03.2018

Fixed Deposit in Banks
FD in HDFC Bank 47,500,000.00 17,500,000.00
FD in IDBI Bank 52,767,676.10 26,180,718.00
FD in PNB 2,810,000.00 0.00
TOTAL 103,077,676.10 43,680,718.00
SUNDRY DEBTORS NOTE-11
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Ason 31.03.2019

Ason 31.03.2018

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are due for payment

(Considered Good)
Due from Related Parties
Others
Other Debts (Considered good)
Due from Related Parties
Others
TOTAL

346,463.00

346,463.00

0.00
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1

T U9 T 9H M fewofy Hw=ar 12
fagwor 31 HAd, 2019 B 31 #1d, 2018 @Y
P4 (%) P (%)
i. ITIfaa dai | oy
- ITe]. @l 384,919.76 20,073,524.09
- U /S @ran 428,327,154.00 348,410,601.00
ii. BT hS - -
T 428,712,073.76 368,484,125.09
JUTarer FoT uqd IIfH feuoft Her 13
faavor 31 Hd, 2019 @I 31 91, 2018 @I
9 (%) o (%)
(38T SfR SRR AMT Sl 8, e a1 SR 4
qgell Ay o folw Jed ure fabar ST =mfav)
i. HHANY BT 3 - 33,600.00
ii. SHeERI I A 685,107.00 3,201,785.00
T 685,107.00 3,235,385.00
I el Rt feuofy dear 14
faavor 31 #rd, 2019 &I 31 91d, 2018 @I
¥hd (%) o (%)
i, I TR B BT Bl /Ad TR B FGIST 725,750.10 190,991.00
ii. g9 & Iul DI ATIH T 1,295,348.00
iii. THSIRMR UR YIed T 5,731,253.80 892,305.00
v, T SRR 6,400,000.00 3,001,000.00
v. STl §Ye Ur 132,101.70 -
T 14,284,453.60 4,084,296.00
IfRered | ToRa feuofy Fw=ar 15
faavor a8 2018—19 & ferg T 2017—18 & fov
YHH (%.) YhH (%.)
fy T BT IR URET Aol 41,010,259.00 15,576,502.00
A AT 41,010,259.00 15,576,502.00
I I feuoft Her 16
farg=or g9 2018—19 @ feTU T 2017—18 @ forv
HH (%.) YhH (W)
a) Afder gob 733,898.30 530,080.00
b) TS BT 3 7,389,089.00 1,496,840.00
d) =g gt 30,257.00 25,400.00
e) TP &I UfIET TR &1t 1,404.00 -
g) SHeR A UM &1 126,906.00 -
T 8,281,554.30 2,052,320.00
@
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CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

NOTE- 12

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2018

i. Balances with scheduled bank
-in current A/c
-in PD A/c
ii. Cash on Hand
TOTAL

384,919.76
428,327,154.00

20,073,524.09
348,410,601.00

428,712,073.76

368,484,125.09

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

NOTE- 13

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019

Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2018

(considered good and unsecured, Recoverable
in cash or kind for which value to be received)

i. Advance to Staff - 33,600.00
ii. Advance to Contractors 685,107.00 3,201,785.00
TOTAL 685,107.00 3,235,385.00
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS NOTE- 14
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ason 31.03.2019 Ason 31.03.2018
i. Tax Deducted at Source/ Tax Collected at Source 725,750.10 190,991.00
ii. Income tax refundable of earlier years 1,295,348.00
ii. Accrued Interest on FDs 5,731,253.80 892,305.00
iii.Advance Income Tax 6,400,000.00 3,001,000.00
iv GST Input Receivable 132,101.70 -
TOTAL 14,284,453.60 4,084,296.00
REVENUE FROM OPERATION NOTE- 15
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
For The Year 2018-19 For The Year 2017-18
Prorata Charges on Work Done 41,010,259.00 15,576,502.00
TOTAL 41,010,259.00 15,576,502.00
OTHER INCOME NOTE- 16
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
For The Year 2018-19 For The Year 2017-18
a) Tender Fees 733,898.30 530,080.00
b) Interest on FDR 7,389,089.00 1,496,840.00
d) Misc. Receipts 30,257.00 25,400.00
e) Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,404.00 -
g) Interest received from contractor 126,906.00 -
TOTAL 8,281,554.30 2,052,320.00
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1

e fea =g feuoff =T 17
fagwor g9 2018—19 @ forg a8 2017—18 & fou
IhH (%)) YhH (%.)
HIfd dd 14,318,306.00 4,776,796.00
HHATRIAT BT I 6,774.00 -
U9F Hs H IRTSH 1,117,519.00 556,262.00
= Ramad 8¢ 209,556.00 -
T 15,652,155.00 5,333,058.00
fa<ha =3 feooly dwar 18
faawor g9 2018—19 @ feq T8 2017—18 @ foIg
IHH (%) YhH (%)
TS T
¥% @ forv 1,567.33 2,405.56
=T fIURT T
P! BRI a1 R fawmT 8,338.00 19,327.00
PR FIRT § SIS0 B o) I oH 1 R - 18,128.00
i 9,905.33 39,860.56
YN T4 3N Y feoofy ww=mr 19
fagwor g9 2018—19 & foIy a8 2017—18 & feu
HH (W) hH (W)
e @= 28,511.00 -
AR Fob 95,600.00 46,800.00
3iheToT Yoh 20,060.00 20,060.00
fFmioT BRIt W uRHE Yob 4,418,034.10 2,029,717.00
ez TRsAs /AT goob 7,500.00 12,500.00
BTN T ATIATAD Yoeh 167,725.00 187,200.00
faferear =g 73,437.00 34,178.00
EARIRURCE] 240,418.00 13,028.00
sty fvrar
SR AT 327.231.00 131,362.00
IR BT 195,564.00 -
STh Ud T g 10,000.00 720.00
BUE T IR 214,468.00 42.716.00
STelug & forr < 12,298.00 1,806.00
IR BIgfeliT TR 600.00 32,900.00
TABHE Fu 125,269.00 59,766.00
I T 104,680.00 15,241.00
I FaTeT I 33,027.00 -
I I 144.203.00 -
RIS VY 3l Ry UR¥g &Y FewIdT 467,935.20 -
T 6,686,560.30 2,627,994.00
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

1

NOTE- 17

For The Year 2018-19

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
For The Year 2018-19 For The Year 2017-18

Staff Salary 14,318,306.00 4.776,796.00
Bonus to Employees 6,774.00 -
Contribution to Pension Fund 1,117,519.00 556,262.00
Leave travel concession 209,556.00 -
TOTAL 15,652,155.00 5,333,058.00

FINANCIAL EXPENSES NOTE- 18
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

For The Year 2017-18

Interest paid

To Bank 1,567.33 2,405.56
To Other Departments
Sales Tax and Service Tax Department 8,338.00 19,327.00
Income Tax Department on Late Deposit
of TDS - 18,128.00
TOTAL 9,905.33 39,860.56
ADMINISTRATVIE & OTHER EXPENSES NOTE- 19

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
For The Year 2018-19

Amount (Rs.)
For The Year 2017-18

Advertising Expenses
Accounting Charges

Audit Fees

Consultancy for Work

Director Remuneration/ Meeting Fees
Legal and Professional Charges
Medical Expenses

Office Expenses

Office Rent

Jaipur headquarters

Udaipur office

Postage and Stamp Expenses
Printing & Stationary
Refreshment Expenses

ROC Filling Charges

Telephone Expenses

Travelling expenses

Vehicle Running Expenses
Other expenses

Membership from RAJREDCO

TOTAL

28,511.00 -
95,600.00 46,800.00
20,060.00 20,060.00
4,418,034.10 2,029,717.00
7,500.00 12,500.00
167,725.00 187,200.00
73,437.00 34,178.00
240,418.00 13,028.00
327,231.00 131,362.00
195,564.00 -
10,000.00 720.00
214,468.00 42,716.00
12,298.00 1,806.00
600.00 32,900.00
125,269.00 59,766.00
104,680.00 15,241.00
33,027.00 -
144,203.00 -
467,935.20 -
6,686,560.30 2,627,994.00
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fewoft dEr 18(T)
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NOTE- 18(a)
Payment to auditors Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
For The Year 2018-19 For The Year 2017-18
Audit fee 20,060.00 20,060.00
TOTAL 20,060.00 20,060.00
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE Note No. 20
Relationship
Associates
Nil
Subsidiary Company
Nil

Key Management Personnel

Shri Sudhir Sharma

Shri N. Ravindra Kumar Reddy

Shri Ashok Patni

Shri Alok Tripathi

Shri Ayyanu Moopanar Ponnuchamy
Shri Prem Chand Berwal

Shri Bhupendra Singh

Shrimati Veenu Gupta

® NGOG W

Enterprise over which Key Managerial Person are able to exercise significant influence

NIL

Transaction carried out with related party during the year

Nature of transaction Key Mangerial Person Amount
Sitting Fees Shri Ashok Patni 7,500.00
Note No. 21

Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .
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RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

ROOM No. 756, POLICE HEADQUARTERS, LAL KOTHI SCHEME

JAIPUR
NOTE-9
FIXED ASSETS CHART
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
AS ON ADDIT- | DELE- AS ON UPTO | FORTHE UPTO AS ON AS ON
01.04.2018 IONS TION 31.03.2019( 01.04.2018 YEAR | 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Computer 615,650.00 144,900.00 000 760,550.00 95,958.64 377656.68 47361532 286,934.68 519691.36
Printer 14,300.00 000 000 14,300.00 9,291.60 3,193.00 12,484.60 181540 5,00840
Scanner 3450.00 000 000 3,450.00 3,277.00 000 3,277.00 173.00 173.00
UPS 2,050.00 000 000 2,050.00 1,947.00 000 1,947.00 103.00 103.00
Car CIAZ 1,313,609.00 000 000 1,313,609.00 21430.54 334,814.00 356,244.54 95736446 | 129217846
Briefcase 8990.00 000 000 8,990.00 15304 2,290.00 244304 6,546.96 8,836.96
Furniture 000 181,620.00 000 000 000 20,480.58 20480.58 161,13942
TOTAL 1,958,049.00 326,520.00 0.00 2,102,949.00( 132,057.82 | 738,434.26 | 870,492.08( 1,414,076.92 (1,825,991.18
70,800.00 1,887,249.00 0.00 1,958,049.00 0.00 123,613.83 | 132,057.83( 1,825991.17
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31.03.2019 @I A= AR (AURS)

1

ER s faaxor A (%)
1 3R IS 94,896.00
2 iR SIAQR (Works A/c) 24,965.00
3 & &t arRe® 48,607.00
4 <iies Us qaiRivest (WORK) 158,750.00
5 e AR 5,638.00
6 s, g 9@ (Works A/c) 9,144,772.00
7 gt frder (@rf) Alc 1,096,861.00
8 33 Rl feefiom-1v digassl SagR 279,000.00
9 AT -G 10,032.00
10 $-TX IV (3TRINTSTATS ) 7,500.00
11 e I S (Works A/c) 1,913,625.00
12 THT XfSAT WS gfdeeed (Works Alc) 2,179,493.00
13 TT.3TR. 3hSR (Works A/c) 2,248,398.00
14 Tgct Hifea fafics SRR 61,128.00
15 Sitd Agae (o) 4,052,617.00
16 Rrcig, Sifie U durt SIagR 23,280.00
17 SEICINGINE] 92,036.00
18 P HSR 200.00
19 AT 3bhaR (Works A/c) 3,130,114.00
20 9T 3mraT® (Works A/c) 251,944.00
21 TR SIRBR 10,032.00
22 PR T 28,675.00
23 qug 15 TUTSTd (04 2,743,084.00
24 TSR 3T Wl 117,962.00
25 NSRRI HHTG Tl 135,561.00
26 (¥ TexuTgoieT (PRY) 323,762.00
27 T8 P (Prf) 5,738,451.00
28 sft I Te=mTgersT 150,384.00
29 3Iq9 3t fofies (ad=) 1,709,242.00
TS 35,781,009.00
31.03.2019 @I I B fg ARl 1 A
%.9. fqa=or IPA (6.
1 SR Yaa—afdd 79 1,793.00
2 AT Srraret 41,150.00
3 Y T AT UUS HHFH] 49,950.00
4 fRraq &9 afds 53,826.00
JHT 146,719.00
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LIST OF SUNDRY CREDITORS (TRADE PAYABLE) AS ON 31.03.2019
S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 Amar Ujala 94,896.00
2 Axis Jaipur (Works A/c) 24.,965.00
3 B.B Softech 48,607.00
4 CS & ASSOCITAES (WORK) 158,750.00
5 DAINIK BHOR 5,638.00
6 Devendra Singh Chouhan (Works A/c) 9,144.,772.00
7 Durga Contruction (Work ) A/c 1,096,861.00
8 EE CITY DIVISION IV PHED JAIPUR 279,000.00
9 Emp-Nps 10,032.00
10 E-Tender Fees (RISL) 7,500.00
11 Gulshan Rai Jain (Works A/c) 1,913,625.00
12 Gupta Radio & Electricals (Works A/c) 2,179,493.00
13 H.R. Contractors (Works A/c) 2,248,398.00
14 HT Media Ltd.Jaipur 61,128.00
15 Jeet Construction (Work) 4,052,617.00
16 dJitendra Jangid & Co. Jaipur 23,280.00
17 JVVNL 92,036.00
18 Kendriya Bhandar 200.00
19 Kumawat Contractors (Works A/c) 3,130,114.00
20 Nitesh Agarwal (Works A/c) 251,944.00
21 NPS Govt. 10,032.00
22 OUTSTANDING EXPENSE 28,675.00
23 Pappu Lal Prapajat(Works) 2,743,084.00
24 Rajasthan Patrika A/c 117,962.00
25 Rajasthan Samvaad A/c 135,561.00
26 Rashmi Enterpries (Work) 323,762.00
27 S.D. CONSTRUCTION(WORK) 5,738,451.00
28 Shree Ram Enterprises 150,384.00
29 UTTSAV INDIA LIMITED(WORKS) 1,709,242.00
TOTAL 35,781,009.00
LIST OF CREDITORS FOR EXPENSES AS ON 31.03.2019
S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 Jaipur Ex-Service Man 1,793.00
2 Seema Agarwal 41,150.00
3 Shyam L Agarwal & Co 49,950.00
4 Shivam Cab Service 53,826.00
TOTAL 146,719.00
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31.03.2019 &I wifafrs <RIl @ A

%.9. fa=or P9 (¥.)
1 TS T 0.00
2 SYIU% < 124,204.00
3 g A 0.00
4 Sead < 11,434.00
5 e I9 I 407,187.00
6 NISIEN IR 0.00
7 ENEIRCEIIY 0.00
8 TAUHRIRTT 0.00
9 TeAaTE AT 5,844.00
10 TSl TauHyd 0.00
11 THIRUG 1,360.00
12 JRYTTHUS 4.343.00
13 T3NS 25,800.00
14 Yo HUE <G 826,678.00
15 TFABR BT DIy 7.242.00
16 JATHR T 0.00
17 AT T 1,665,602.00
18 ST < 0.00
19 T3S 6,000.00
20 Arofeadt < 66,050.85
21 THONORIET 2T 66,050.85
A 3,217,795.70
31.03.2019 &I IS <T@l BT AT
%.9. farg=or A (%))
1 3fDeT0T Yo < 20,060.00
2 TV Yob I 0.00
3 AT wd T 6,921.00
4 qaq <> 931,458.00
5 I Yob < 94,050.00
A 1,052,489.00
31.032019 & §& @@l & A
%.9. fa=or P9 (6.)
1 TISIUHAT 96 237,941.10
2 SIESIEISIEEED 506,631.90
3 ENICICHECICET (411,101.98)
4 TS SEIYR (RIRUTgAAAa) 51,448.74
A 384,919.76
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LIST OF STATUTORY LIABILITIES AS ON 31.03.2019

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 ECPF Payable 0.00
2 GPF Payable 124,204.00
3 Group Insurance 0.00
4 GST Payable 11,434.00
5 Labour Cess Payable 407,187.00
6 GIAIS 0.00
7 HBA Old 0.00
8 HFRH 0.00
9 LIC 5,844.00
10 LIC HFL 0.00
11 MRF 1,360.00
12 RPMF 4,343.00
13 SIP 25,800.00
14 Pension Fund Payable 826,678.00
15 Patrakar Kalyan Kosh 7,242.00
16 Service Tax Payable 0.00
17 TDS Payable 1,665,602.00
18 WCT Payable 0.00
19 SIL 6,000.00
20 CGST Output Payable 66,050.85
21 SGST Output Payable 66,050.85

TOTAL 3,217,795.70

LIST OF OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES AS ON 31.03.2019

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 Audit Fees Payable 20,060.00
2 E-Tender Fees Payable 0.00
3 Telephone Expenses Payable 6,921.00
4 Salary Payable 931,458.00
5 Other Fees Payable 94,050.00

TOTAL 1,052,489.00

LIST OF BANK ACCOUNTS AS ON 31.03.2019

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 HDFC Bank 237,941.10
2 IDBI Bank 506,631.90
3 Punjab National Bank (411,101.98)
4 SBI Udaipur (RPHCCL) 51,448.74

TOTAL 384,919.76
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31.03.2019 P IHIRI & ARF & gAY

3.9 fa=or P9 (%)
1 AP AT B BH B 12,071.00
2 UGNERIDASE]
3 T X3 B HH el 108,807.00
4 37 Tl W9 USUA SEIYR 10.00
5 .Ul SEAgR ([ 3iifhd IeuyR) 564,219.00
T 685,107.00
31032019 & UHS! @ ©U A Ui &9 & qAl
3.9 fa=or P9 (%)
1 PNB SWEEP TR &1 380,734.00
2 TSIV Ths] TR RECD. &1 3,291,352.00
3 RSS!, SWEEP IDBI TR =151 378,693.00
4 EIS RIS 76,310.00
5 ATSSIFTE TSl TR =TT 3,262,000.00
T 7,389,089.00
99 2018—19 ¥ 3 |G H A
3.9 fa=or P9 (%)
1 S P I8P BT @I 2,510.00
2 faega = 4,571.00
3 RT AT R 10,000.00
4 Ugid da 3R e == 59,407.00
5 AN Ud WIRETd Y 1,690.00
6 JaT HR 24,711.00
7 fafaer @ 16,548.00
8 qre=T §rHr 23,766.00
9 R+ &t 1213 1,000.00
T 144,203.00
fafqer iRt
.9 faa=or IH9 (%)
V) HHATRAT & I8 fomm 7,000.00
&) fafer unferat 23,257.00
T 30,257.00
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LIST OF ADVANCE TO CONTRACTORS AS ON 31.03.2019

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

1 Labour Cess Short Deducted 12,071.00

2 Gulshan Rai Jain

3 Security Deposit Short Deducted 108,807.00

4 Shree Bangali Ram AEn Udaipur 10.00

5 S.P. Udaipur ( Wing Office Udaipur) 564,219.00
TOTAL 685,107.00

LIST OF INTEREST RECEIVED ON FD AS ON 31.03.2019

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 Interest on PNB SWEEP 380,734.00
2 INTEREST RECD. ON HDFC FD 3,291,352.00
3 INTERST RECD. ON SWEEP IDBI 378,693.00
4 Intesrt on Pd Income 76,310.00
5 Interest On IDBI FD 3,262,000.00

TOTAL. 7,389,089.00

LIST OF OTHER EXPENSES FOR THE PERIOD 2018-19

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1 Board Meeting Expenses 2,510.00
2 Electrical Exp 4.571.00
3 Penalty-Service Tax 10,000.00
4 Petrol Oil & Lubricats Exp. 59,407.00
5 Repair & Maintinence Exp. 1,690.00
6 Service Tax 24.711.00
7 Sundry Expenses 16,548.00
8 Vechile Insurance 23,766.00
9 Writen Off D.D.T. 1,000.00
Total 144,203.00
MISC Receipts
S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
a) Vehicle Rent from Employees 7,000.00
b) Misc. Receipts 23,257.00
Total 30,257.00
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(2)

(3)
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RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING AND CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

ROOMNO.756, POLICE HEADQUARTERS, LAL KOTHI SCHEME, JAIPUR
CIN: U45201RJ2013SGC043014

Email :rajphcc@gmail.com

ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note No. : 22

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1. General :-

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise be consistent and in

consonance with generally accepted accounting principles.
2. Basic of presentation and accounting

The accounts are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting under the historical
cost convention in accordance with the applicable accounting standards. These
financial statements have been prepared to comply with all material aspects with
the accounting notified under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13*" September, 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013.Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent with

generally accepted accounting principles.
3. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations
during the reporting year end. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could

differ from these estimates.
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
Revisions in the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are

known/materialize.
4. Revenue Recognition

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant

items of income & expenditure on accrual basis.

The company is working as an agency for and on behalf of Home Department
(incl. Its sections) of Government of Rajasthan as per sanctions of the works by
the government and release of funds by the government separately for each
construction contract. The Company is awarding the work to the contractors for
and on behalf of the government as the total cost is to be borne by the Government
and the company is only entitled for its agency services, a pro rata charges @nine
percent of the actual amount incurred. The Company is therefore, recognizing the
revenue to the extent of nine percent of the actual amount incurred on the

construction activities during the year.

The funds received from the Government are accounted for as imprest funds
project-wise, under the head of current liabilities and the amount utilized is shown
and adjusted from the respective fund account and the statement is being sent to

the concerned govt. department.

The company is not allowed to utilize the imprest fund received project-wise from
the government for any purpose other than making payments to the contractors
on the actual basis for construction activity carried out by the contractor. The
payment is made to the contractor only on the basis of Measurement Book wherein
the progress of construction work is measured and once approved by the concerned
authority the payments is made to the contractor. If any fund balance remains out
of fund received in the project account on completion and discharging the liability

of the construction activity, it is returned to the government.
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5. Tangible Assets:

Tangible Assets are stated at their cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises purchases price, duties, levies and
any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working condition for its

intended use by the management. It shall exclude refundable taxes.
6. Depreciation & Amortization

(i) Depreciation on each part of an item of asset will be calculated on WDV
method in accordance with the provisions of Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013 keeping 5% of cost as residual value. Each part of an item of
asset with a cost that is significant in relation to total cost of the item will be
depreciated separately. The useful life of an asset as defined in the Part C of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 will be taken for all tangible assets.
The residual value and useful life of an asset at the end of each financial
year and the changes, if any, shall be accounted for as change in accounting

estimates.

(i)  Assets costing upto Rs. 5000/- each shall be fully depreciated in the year of

its acquisition.
7. Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognized only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of
the assets can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any. However the Company

has no intangible asset as on the reporting date.
8. Earning Per Share

Earning per equity share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
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earnings per share have been computed using the weighted average number of

equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding as at end of the year.
9. Income Tax

(a)  Provisional for tax is made both for current and deferred taxes. Provision
for current income tax is made on the current tax rates based on assessable

income.

(b)  Deferred Income Tax is provided on all temporary difference, at the balance
sheet date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes.

(c)  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws

that been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.
10. Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than
temporary, if any, in value of such investments. Current investments are valued at

lower of cost and fair value.
11. AS-3 on Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) after
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company

are segregated based on the available information.
12. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents comprises of cash and cash at bank, PD account.
13. Provision for Doubtful Debts / Loans and Advances

The amount of Trade Receivables / Loans and advances in closed projects, pertaining

to Government of India, its departments and Public Sector Enterprises shall be
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considered good for realization irrespective of the age of receivable/ loans and
advances. In case of dispute, these debts are under constant persuasion for
realization till final settlement made with client or verdict is passed by the arbitrator
/ court. Necessary provision against doubtful debts/ loans and advances shall be
made based on the previous experience of Management. Receivables/ Advances

shall be written-off as and when considered unrealizable.

Signature to notes 1 to 22.

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

FOR JAIN SHRIMAL & CO. FOR RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED
FRN 001704C

(Naman Shrimal) (Ayyanu Moopanar Ponnuchamy) ( N. Ravindra Kumar)
Partner Managing Director Director

M.No. : 0412044 DIN-7869683 DIN-08384577

PLACE : JAIPUR
DATE: 30.08.2019
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No. GSSA-1I/S-V/19-20/1183

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (GENERAL AND
SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT) RAJASTHAN, JANPATH, JAIPUR-302005

Date : 18.12.2019

Managing Director

Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction
Corporation Ltd. Jaipur,

756, Police Headquarter,

Lal Kothi, Jaipur

Subject: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India on the Accounts of

Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd. Jaipur for the year ended
31st March, 2019

Sir,

Under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 [ am directed to submit Nil comment
Certificate under section 143(6)(a) on the accounts of Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction
Corporation Ltd. Jaipur for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

Seven copies of financial statement and auditors report may be placed and accepted in
the annual general meeting and may please sent to this office at the earliest possible.

Yours,

Sd

Dy. Accountant General
(G.S.S.A)

Enclosed: As above
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING &
CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED, JAIPUR FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of RAJASTHAN POLICE HOUSING &
CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED, JAIPUR for the year ended 31 March 2019 in
accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under statements under Section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under
Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 30 August 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction
Corporation Limited, Jaipur for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of
the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge

which would give rise to any comments upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor’s report
under section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd.
(R.G. Vishwanathan)
Place: Jaipur Principal Accountant General (G&SSA)
Date: 18.12.2019 Rajasthan, Jaipur
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Physical Progress Report of Works as on 31.03.2019

S. Work Name Units Sanction Amount Expenditure Physical Progess
N. Amount Received | upto 31.03.19
(Rs.Lakhs) |upto31.03.19 | (Rs.Lakhs)
(Rs. Lakhs)
1 | Barrack at RPA Chandpol 250 Men 500.00 250.00 161.45 One barrack work completed and Handed-
“Barrack over to Deptt. And 2nd barrack finishing work
in progress.

2 | P.S.DantaRamgarh one P.S. 22848 190.51 200.65 Work completed and Handedover to Police
Department.

3 | Cyber Crime Thana Jaipur one P.S. 100.00 100.00 0.92 Sanction of new P.S. has been cancelled.

4 | PS Thana Kardhani & USQ LSQ | one P.S. 253.25 253.25 241.89 Work completed and handedover to client

&4LSQ Department.

5 | LSQ Darbar School 48LSQ 1068.00 495.89 Finishing work at final stage and sanitory
work & Electric work is in progress.

6 | USQ LSQ Chomu 16LSQ 489.08 246.92 Finishing work and outer Development work

4 USQ in progress.

7 | LSQ Ashok Nagar 12LSQ 267.00 141.25 Finishing, Sanitory and electric work in
progress and outer development work in
progress.

8 | USQLSQ Shiprapath 40LSQ 1089.62 562.56 Work completed.

6 USQ
9 | USQ LSQ Chaksu 16LSQ 489.08 184.01 Work completed.
4 USQ
10| USQ LSQ Kotkhawada 16LSQ 489.08 306.58 Work completed and handedover to client
4 USQ Deptt.
11| USQ LSQ Shivdaspura 16LSQ 489.08 24325 Work completed.
4 USQ

12| LSQ Sanaganer 12LSQ 267.00 9142 Work completed.

13| LSQ Bassi 6 LSQ 133.50 98.24 Work completed and handedover to client
Department.

14| LSQ Pratap Nagar 6 LSQ 133.50 30.86 Work completed.
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15| USQ LSQ Gramin Police line 18LSQ 467.04 166.60 Finishing and outer Development work in
2 UsSQ progress.
16| LSQKaladera 6LSQ 133.50 76.85 Work completed and handedover to client
department.
17| LSQ 5th RAC Jaipur 18LSQ 400.50 11946 | Work completed.
18| SDRF Gadota Battalion 1450.00 1000.00 802.06 Finishing work in progress
19| ACP Chomu Resid. one 43.00 25.00 29.53 Work completed and handedover to client
Residence department.
20 | RAC Pahadi Bharatpur Battalion 2274.76 600.00 560.27 1- Road development work- in progress.
2- ADM Block- finishing work in progress.
3- 100 Men Barracks- at roof level work
completed.
4. 50 Women Barrack- finishing work in
progerss.
21| PTS Udaipur Training 5681.27 600.00 245 Work order issued and work in progress.
Institute
22 | MP Battalian (IR) Pratapgarh IR 4382.53 1,000.00 460.76 1- ADM Block- plinth level work in progress.
Battalion 2- Koth/Store/Armer Shop- Plinth level work
in progress.
3- Jawan Mess/Dispensary Building-Roof
level work in progress.
4-Barrack Work-Roof level work completed.
23| PS Danpur one P.S. 23154 044 Ground floor columns work completed.
24| PS Bhopal Sagar one P.S. 212.80 105.04 Finishing work in progress.
25| PS Mahila Dausa one P.S. 166.76 31.60 Ground floor columns work in progress.
26| PS Kotkhawada one P.S. 22848 38.07 Ground floor columns work in progress.
27 | PS Nagouri gate Jodhpur one P.S. 27340 56.82 Second floor columns work in progress.
28| PS Ghantali one P.S. 230.84 0.16 Old building dismantel work completed.
29| PS Kotwali Fatehpur one P.S. 22916 106.56 Finishing work in progress.
30| PS Mountabu one P.S. 233.22 0.00 Tender Received and under Process.
31| PS Peeplu one P.S. 22842 0.79 Finishing work in progress.
32 | PS Babalwara one P.S. 22853 0.00 Finishing work in progress.
33| Add SP Saheda One Addl. 38.95 0.00 Work order issued and work in progress.
SP Office
34| CO Office Nathdwara One CO 4575 0.00 Plinth level work completed.
Office
35| CO Office Bilada One CO 66.86 11.47 | Ground floor roof level work in progress.
Office

CIN

: U45201RJ20135GC043014




Annual Report 2018-19 m Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd.

36 |Hiall PrIiGT BEHUG T el 41.00 16.30 |RI WIRT W g
BRI e
37 |dielt PRieY cid T el 47.65 36.09  |PR W R 2
BRI e
38 |Hiell PrIGT PHETE T el 37.74 3.88 |fef a% @1 HM I
BRI e
39 |Hielt FRiey AU g |Te el 40.49 021 |ffaer o iR ufsran & d&al
BRI e
40 | TR FrTaTe W MW 9| 27.34 2350 |PM [ gaT iR e v &1 i fam
41 | fdiste e e Fa|  27.34 2350 |PM G g IR W R ot |y R
42 | e et W MW 9| 27.34 2352  |PM T gaT iR e v &1 i fam
43 | TreHdee ARt W MeH Ha|  27.34 24.05 |PW T gaT SR e v @1 i foam
44 | TRIdTE oIS T TeW | 27.34 23.91  |@T G gaT SR e fm @ iy
45 | wefidt SR FRIfT WaT |  389.32 310.71 27256 M & T LI
46 |STBRAR IFBST ECRCEE] 1053.00 300.00 7323  |fiy ¥R F1 PR W R 2
47 | P11 PRITR SRR ECRIGE 1638.00 127 |Ffaer ww ok vtk & dgal
48 | 9o T HeBIe TP U1 W& | 222.09 1200.00 0.89 |USs 93 P M WIRT R 2|
49 | gfoes R AMEEIg Th FT 9 | 218.88 064 |PR 3T IR SR PR TR W)
50 |gfos FeIT PICHINT TP IFT 9T | 254.40 38.99 |y ®R 1 dM W R 2l
51 |gfosd T TG TP I 9T | 240.96 25.47  |foiy ®R $1 P W R 2
52 | gfosss ¥ e TP I WaT | 225.69 1.04 | &R @1 M WIRT W 2
53 |gfosd we gRTe TP I W | 228.83 0.45 | RAT 9o & 3R Y HaT BT M W
R 2
54 | TS TG T Y W | 219.84 061 |PH oMy SR iR PR FfT W
55 | gfes R TS TH UFT AT | 2406 21.05 |FR oMY SR 3R PR FRY W)
56 | gfosss weI Tl TP I WaT | 236.00 0.87 |ffder Wt
57 | gfes ®ee gear TH OFT AT | 228.13 061  |Ffder SR
58 | gfoss R gerdid TP I Ve | 228.13 0.93 | ffder Wt
59 |gfosd T Fa TP I W | 228.13 0.73  |ffagr SR

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .



Annual Report 2018-19 Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd.

3

36| CO Office Laxman Garh OneCO 41.00 16.30  |Finishing work in progress.
Office

37| CO Office Tonk One CO 47.65 36.09  |Finishing work in progress.
Office

38| CO Office Kumbalgarh OneCO 37.74 3.88 Plinth level work completed.
Office

39| CO Office Mount abu OneCO 40.49 0.21 Tender Received and under process.
Office

40| NDPS Pratapgarh One 27.34 136.70 23.50  |Work completed and handedover.
Godown

41| NDPS Chittorgarh One 27.34 2350  |Work completed and handedover.
Godown

42| NDPSKota One 27.34 2352  |Work completed and handedover.
Godown

43| NDPS Baran One 27.34 2405 |Work completed and handedover.
Godown

44| NDPS Jhalawar One 27.34 2391  |Work completed and handedover.
Godown

45| ACB Jaipur Office 389.32 310.71 272.56  |Work completed.
Building

46| Sub Jail Akelra Jail 1053.00 300.00 72.23  |Plinth level work in progress.
Building

47| Distt. Jail Dungarpur Jail 1638.00 1.27 Tender Received and under process.
Building

48| PS Sallopat One PS 222.09 1200.00 0.89 Groundfloor level work in progress.

49| PS Shahbad One PS 218.88 0.64 Work order issued and work in progress.

50| PS Kotkasim OnePS 254.40 38.99  |Plinth level work in progress.

51| PS Rajgarh OnePS 240.96 2547  |Plinth level work in progress.

52| PS Jahazpur One PS 225.69 1.04 Plinth level work in progress.

53| PS Hamirgarh One PS 228.83 0.45 Old building dismantled and new building

work in progress.

54| SOG Jaipur OnePS 219.84 0.61 Work order issued and work in progress.

55| PS Sunel OnePS 240.62 1.05 Work order issued and work in progress.

56| PS Gudha OnePS 236.00 0.87 NIT issued.

57| PSltwa OnePS 228.13 0.61 NIT issued.

58| PS Budhadeet One PS 228.13 0.93 NIT issued.

59| PS Kanwas One PS 228.13 0.73 NIT issued.

CIN : U45201RJ2013SGC043014 .



Annual Report 2018-19 Rajasthan Police Housing & Construction Corporation Ltd.

3

60 |gfos T FRuTfesn TP U1 9T | 250.20 112 |feY ®R @1 M W R g
61 |gfosd wea AUSTa TP IFT W | 208.52 0.60 |fefr &R &1 $M TIRT W gl
62 | gfosst ToM ikt YT AR | T oFT W | 203.31 0.03 |PRi aey IR ol
63 | T T TR TP I WeT | 233.83 21.63 (WSS BaG BT B TR W gl
64 |gfos T AR TF I Ve | 233.83 2711 |UTSE B9G BT B FIR W Z
65 | s T AU TP I 9T | 236.23 0.49 |ISs 96 BT HM W R ZI
66 | gfossT T SITRV & TF O WaT | 233.83 048 [P sy IR faml
67 |gfosd R SR $), [T YT a9 | 233.83 041 |feefr &R &1 M TIRT R
68 |gfosd T TR TP IFT 9T | 24850 116.96  |fFHRW @1 @R Wi W 2
69 | gfes T fiuse TP I WET | 240.89 86.08 | FIRT W T
70 | gfos R Hegar TP IFT W& | 250.62 0.38 |fei 9% @1 PR W W 2
71 | gf R RGBS TP IFT W | 250.62 36.60 (o €I e 1 PRl o
72 | gfos T AR TP IFT 9T | 250.62 0.34 |or 3Ry SR 3R PR IR R
73 | gfos R IR TP I 9T | 225.69 052 |fer 9% @1 $M W R 2
74 | gfos R HRY TP I WaT | 225.69 4161 |UTSE 396 PR TR W FI
75 | gfoss Tee STasT TP UM W | 240.26 0.86 |@RI amey SR fopai
76 | gfos R Pafkan TP I W | 232.24 024  |7SE @9 R WIRT R g
77 | g T FER TP IFT 9T | 254.40 053 IS @a PR W W gl
78 | gfos R B TP I W | 254.40 030 |foefy TR @1 B FIRT R T
79 | 5T R TTaTeR Wfhes SR Tk AT o | 216.19 0.35 |PRi ey IR
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82 | gfoss T dbbet TP U1 9T | 192.29 0.23 |fefr &R &1 $M TIT R gl
83 |7 & oTRGH # oAy g 1| BT 100.00 300.00 045 |l 396 @1 P TR R 2
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A 37344.70 10413.17 6914.62
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60| PS Surpalia OnePS 250.20 112 Plinth level work in progress.
61| PS Mundawa OnePS 208.52 0.60 Plinth level work in progress.
62| PS Mahila Thana Nagour One PS 203.31 0.03 Work order issued.
63| PS Bagadinagar OnePS 233.83 21.63 | Ground floor level work in progress.
64| PS Sojatcity OnePS 233.83 27.11 Ground floor level work in progress.
65| PS Sanderao One PS 236.23 0.49 Ground floor level work in progress.
66| PS Jaitaran One PS 233.83 0.48 Work order issued.
67| PS Ananadpur kalu OnePS 233.83 0.41 Plinth level work in progress.
68| PS Dhamotar One PS 248.50 116.96  |Finishing work in progress.
69| PS Peepalkhunt OnePS 240.89 86.08  |Finishing work in progress.
70| PS Mahendwas OnePS 250.62 0.38 Plinth level work in progress.
71| PS Nagarfort OnePS 250.62 36.60 | Work completed up to plinth level.
72| PS Malpura OnePS 250.62 0.34 Work order issued and work in progress.
73| PS Paroli OnePS 225.69 0.52 Plinth level work in progress.
74| PS Mangrop One PS 225.69 41.61 Ground floor level columns work in
progress.
75| PS Javda One PS 240.26 0.86 Work order issued.
76| PS Kunwariya One PS 232.24 0.24 Ground floor level Work in progress.
77| PS Semari OnePS 254.40 0.53 Ground floor level Work in progress.
78| PS Ghasa OnePS 254.40 0.30 Plinth level work in progress.
79| PS Jawahar circle Jaipur One PS 216.19 0.35 Work order issude.
80| PS Tunga OnePS 252.48 32.81 Plinth level work in progress.
81| PS Pahadi One PS 25248 055  [NITissued.
82| PS kekari One PS 192.29 0.23 Plinth level work in progress.
83| Res. Buildings at 7th RAC One 100.00 300.00 0.45 Plinth level work in progress.
Comman-
dent Resi-
dence &
One Assitt
Comman-
dent Resi-
dence
84| LSQ at 7th RAC Bharatpur | 35LSQ 546.00 055  [NITissued.
85| Res. Building at Mount Abu usQ 1610.79 200.00 0.95 Tender received and under process.
86| SGPC Jaipur Repair 267.38 267.00 87.89  |Workin progress.
Work
Total 37344.70 10413.17 6914.62
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